Parker, Paul

#

From: Parker, Paul

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 8:52 PM

Cc: Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Chiesa, Briana; Setzler, Lynn M; Wigfall, Claudia; Zagal-
Garcia, Valeria

Subject: Just Released U-T Article re: CLERB

County review board member says she was denied a full term because of her community activism - The San Diego
Union-Tribune (sandiegouniontribune.com)

Paul R. Parker III| Executive Officer (he/him/his)

San Diego County Citizens’ Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)
555 W. Beech Street, Suite 220, San Diego, CA 92101

C: (619) 301-9212

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/ or legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of
the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws
including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and
destroy all copies of the communication.
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From: Parker, Paul

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 6:56 PM

Cc: Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Chiesa, Briana; Setzler, Lynn M; Wigfall, Claudia; Setzler,
Lynn M

Subject: FW: Mental Health Training

CLERB Members,

Please see the below update from Assistant Sheriff Adams-Hydar.

Best,
Paul

From: Adams, Theresa <Theresa.Adams@sdsheriff.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 6:48 PM

To: Parker, Paul <Paul.Parker@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Greenawald, Edward_SDSO <Edward.Greenawald@sdsheriff.org>
Subject: [External] Mental Health Training

Paul,

One of the CLERB members asked about training on mental health. | thought she might like to see the breakdown on
training provided to Detentions/Courts Deputies and Law Enforcement Deputies on mental health.

The Detentions and Court Services Academy Cadets will complete the following training before graduating.

Cadets will receive training on basic definitions relating to disabilities from the BSCC Title 15 & 24, California Code of
Regulations, Minimum Standards for Local Facilities.

Adult Corrections Officer Core Corse Topics (BSCC Requirement):
TOPIC #8 — MEDICAL (NOT CPR/ FIRST AID, separate course)

8.1 Medical Issues and Universal Precautions (4)
8.2 Medical Emergencies (1)

8.3 Legal Issues (1)

Total — 6 hours

TOPIC #20 - BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

20.1 Signs and Symptoms of Substance Abuse (2)
20.2 Trauma (2.5)

20.3 Interventions and Resources (4)

20.4 Stigma and Bias (2)

20.5 Roles and Responsibilities (3)

20.6 Liability (2)



20.7 Suicide Prevention (4)

20.8 Foundation and Definitions: Signs and Symptoms (3.5)
20.9 Safety (2)

20.10 Emotional Survival (3)

Total — 28 hours

The Law Enforcement (LE) deputies receive instruction under POST Learning Domain 37, People with Disabilities (15
hours), while completing the San Diego Regional Public Safety Training Institute (academy). If the LE deputies are assigned
to the detention facilities, they will attend the following course require in Supplement Core:

Topic 8 — Medical (4 hrs)
Topic 19 — Behavioral Health (20 hrs)

Training outside of the Academy:

The deputies assigned to the Enhanced Observation Housing (EOH), Psychiatric Stabilization Unit (PSU)/Women's
Psychiatric Stabilization Unit (WPSU) or the Jail Based Competency Treatment (JBCT) will receive the training listed below
within the first year of working in these housing units.

TRAINING:

Psychiatric Security Unit (PSU) Orientation (1.5 hrs)
Addressing Mental Health Issues in Jail (8 hrs)
Suicide Detection and Prevention Course (8 hrs)

Extra courses, if available:
PERT Crisis Intervention Behavioral Health Training (8 hrs)
Crisis Intervention Training - PERT Academy (24 hrs)

Non-sworn mental health professionals attend mandatory, continued education as per their state license requirements.

Respectfully,
Theresa

Theresa Adams-Hydar

Assistant Sheriff

Detention Services Bureau

Email: theresa.adams@sdsheriff.org
Phone: 858-974-2800 |Cell: 619- 994-5314
www.sdsheriff.net

SAN DIEGO COUNTY

SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT




Parker, Paul

From: Parker, Paul

Sent: Saturday, July 30, 2022 3:46 PM

Subject: Overview of Improvements Identified by San Diegans for Justice
Attachments: Overview of Improvements Identified by San Diegans for Justice.pdf
CLERB Members,

This attachment will be included in your Board Packet to be sent next week, but | wanted to send it as early as possible
so that you can review and be prepared to discuss at the August meeting. The subcommittee responsible for reviewing
these suggestions will make its presentation to you for consideration and approval of next steps.

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

Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 9:48 AM

Cc: Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Chiesa, Briana; Setzler, Lynn M; Wigfall, Claudia; Zagal-
Garcia, Valeria

Subject: FW: [External] Re: Monkey Pox State of Emergency

CLERB Members,

Please see the below information re: monkeypox and SDSD’s planned actions for its incarcerated population.

Best,
Paul

From: Brayman, Kristin T. <Kristin.Brayman@sdsheriff.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 6:20 AM

To: Parker, Paul <Paul.Parker@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] Re: Monkey Pox State of Emergency

Paul,
In response to the potential inquiry ref monkeypox you can forward this to CLERB.

Good morning, "Monkeypox is a zoonotic infection, caused by an orthopox virus endemic to Africa. The CDC is currently
tracking an outbreak of monkeypox that has spread across several countries. As of August 3", there are 826 reported
cases in the state of California. There are 54 potential cases in San Diego County; unknown how many cases have
actually been confirmed. There are no known cases of monkeypox in any of San Diego County Jail facilities.

The San Diego Sheriff's Department Detentions Services Bureau (DSB) is aware of the proclaimed state of emergency
initiated by Governor Newsom on 08/01/2022. We fully understand this proclamation, and have been proactive in
working with our colleagues in Health and Human Services (HHSA) to prepare for a potential outbreak. We have
educated our providers and clinicians to enhance awareness of the illness and to be vigilant for any signs or symptoms of
the virus. If a newly incarcerated individual or longstanding resident demonstrates any signs or symptoms of a potential
infection, they will be isolated, medically evaluated and treated accordingly. We are dedicated to the health and

welfare of all those entrusted to our care.

Thank you,

Kristin Brayman
Sergeant
Division of Inspectional Services

Email: Kristin.brayman@sdsheriff.org
Desk: (858) 974-2446 / Cell: (858) 437-4079
www.sdsheriff.net

SAN DIEGO COUNTY

SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information protected by
the attorney-client privilege, the attomey work product doctrine or other applicable privileges or confidentiality laws or regulations. If you are not an intended
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